From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA QCC>

To: Smith, Darryl M; Tauber, Sarah

€d Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>
Subject: SPOT Indicators - Exemplar Edits Per 0SC"s Request

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:05:25 PM

Attachments: SPOT Behavioral Indicators 07 16 2013.doc.docx

Darryl,

Per your suggestion and as discussed yesterday, attached piease find revised SPOT indicator
language reflecting corrected references to the new names of the factors in the|)3)49USC§
exemplars columns. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Susan

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel for Legal Policy and Education
Office of Chief Counsel
Transportation Security Administration
571.227.|®) Joffice)
(n)®) {mobile)
[®XE)

|
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
THIS COMMUNIC ATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNIC ATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

TSA 15-00014 - 013230



From: i n< >

To: Smith, Darryl M; Mancuso, Donald
€c Tauber, Sarah; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, Amy <TSA QOCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA QCC=; Pilcher, Marc

<TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA QCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John
D <TSA OCC=>; Itami, Brian

Subject: SPOT Indicators - Proposed Language Foliow Up
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 5:08:00 PM
Attachments: i i -

Importance: High

Darryl and Donnie,

(b)(3)49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Thank you for your feedback on proposed OCC ianguage regarding th

(P)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) We reviewed your comments and suggested edits and were

able to adopt many of your recommendations. Where we revised the language from the version
previously sent to you, we attempted to balance your concerns with language which reflects
constitutional considerations.

A clean version of the proposed fanguage to be included in the Behavioral Indicator Reference
Guide (and SPOT form) is attached for your review. If you would like to meet to further discuss the
language or have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks for your continuing assistance. It is greatly appreciated.

Susan

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel for L.egal Policy and Education
Office of Chief Counsel

Transportation Security Administration

571.227 [B)(6 J(office)

(b)(6) (mobile)
(b)(E)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT
ARE PARTOF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, ORATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

TSA 15-00014 - 013231





